Kilham Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held at Kilham Village Hall Meeting room on Monday 15 th January 2024, 7.00pm	
PRESENT: <u>Councillors:</u> Christine Snowden(Chairman), David Tanner, Liz Sellers, Bryan Woodward, G Christie and Gerry Horner. 15 members of the public attended.	eoff
<u>Clerk:</u> C Boston	
To receive and note any apologies for absence. Heather McInyre and Andrew Oxley,	1081/24
Declarations of Interest by Members in Items on the Agenda. None were declared.	1082/24
Agreeing the Minutes of the Last Meetings. The minutes of the 11th December 2023 meetings were agreed to be a true record and duly by the Chairman. Proposed by Cllr Tanner and seconded by Cllr Horner, all in favour.	1083/24 signed
Public Forum Members of the public attended to voice concerns regarding the flooding within the village.	1084/24
Planning 24/00008/TPO - TPO - All Saints Church Kilham - 1976 (Ref 322) T10. Kilham Conservation Fell 1 noCopper Beach tree (T01) due to large amounts of decay and structural concerns. High Farm Middle Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RL Applicant: Mr J Walker. Application type: Works on Protected Trees. No objections.	1085/24 n Area -
23/03779/STPLFE - Erection of a free range egg laying unit with assoicated egg packing an storage building, feed bins and hardstandings. Broachdale Farm Sheep Rake Lane Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4EF Applicant: Mr R Bradley. Application type: Strategic - Full Planning with EIA No objections.	nd
23/03828/TCA - Kilham Conservation Area - Crown lift 1 no. Sycamore tree (T1) to 6 metres corwn thin 20% Tuguriom East Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RE Applicant: L Barker Application type: Tree works in Conservation Area No objections.	s and
23/03816/TPO - TPO - All Saints Church - 1767 - (Ref 322) G1 - Pollard 1 no. Horse Chestr due to the branches suffering from damage caused by the weather, weak unions and are overhanging the road. All Saints Church Church Street Kilham East Yorkshire YO25 4RH Applicant: Kilham Parish Council. Application type: Works to Protected Trees The parish council is unable to comment on this application.	nut tree

NAME: DATE: NUMBER:

The following planning application was granted to be granted by ERYC 23/03033/VAR - Variation of Condition 2 (approved plans - drainage strategy and proposed site layout) of planning permission 22/00684/PLF (Conversion of existing brick barns to form 2 residential dwellings, erection of 6 new dwellings following demolition of existing non-traditional agricultural

sheds, and renovation of listed farmhouse and associated works and infrastructure) to allow for alternative external surface finishes for the road and drives.

High Farm Middle Street Kilham East Riding of Yorkshire YO25 4RL

Finance - To approve payments of invoices received, per payment schedule. 1087/24 It was proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Horner, all in favour, that the following accounts were paid: Bank charge £18.00.

Payments received:- Cemeterv £610.00.

BACs payments were authorised by two councillors online and the bank reconciliation were checked and agreed by the Chairman.

Precept Summary - Receive the summary from ERYC 1088/24 Confirmation has been received of a precept of £27,800, Band D £62.44 an increase of £1.12, 1.8% compared to 2023/24.

Highways

(a) To raise any issues Potholes on West End and Bakehouse Lane.

(b) Reduction of speed limits - To discuss replying to ERYC email regarding refusal to deduce speed limits on the roads entering the village and decide thereon 1090/24 Deferred to February meeting.

Flooding - To receive an update from the site meeting with ERYC and advise from another effected PC. To discuss whether further action is required and decide thereon. 1091/24 Following a lengthy discussion with members of the public, a resolution was passed for give Cllr Sellers the authority to engage an independent company to carried out water testing within the village, for the clerk to request flood warning signs from ERYC, to arrange a meeting with ERYC, YW and the Environment Agency, to collate the incidents to produce a report of evidence. Proposed by Cllr Snowden and seconded by Cllr Tanner, all in favour.

Footpath PC Proposed Project- To discuss and decide on the following steps to take 1092/24 Deferred to February meeting.

ERYC Enhanced Bus Partnership - To receive an update from Cllr Woodward 1093/24 Cllr Woodward attended the meeting on 13/10/2023 and discussed whether a service bus could be diverted through Kilham. A resolution was passed to ask residents, via the newsletter, if they would use the service before contacting ERYC for a meeting.

Playground - To report any issues The climbing frame repairs have been completed.	1094/24
KPC Emergency Plan - To review and adopt A resolution was passed to adopt the plan, proposed by Cllr Woodward and seconded by Cllr Snowden, all in favour.	1095/24
Devolution Consultation - To receive correspondence Correspondence received.	1096/24
NAME:	

1086/24

1089/24

Draft Sustainable Transport SPD Update Consultation - To receive correspondence Correspondence received.	1097/24
Correspondence	1098/24

Communities and Environment Town & Parish Council Event Council Tax Support Review Panel

Clerk Report

Reported potholes Berrimans Lane, Thwing Road, Pockthorpe Road, Wooden finger post Scarborough Road, Chevrons signs.

Councillors Reports

1100/24

1099/24

Cllr Tanner - stones have appeared at the side of the highway on West End which are dangerous to motorists.

The date of the next Parish Council meeting will be on Monday 12th February 2024 at 7pm. There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.30pm.